

**From:** [Grittleton Village Hall](#)  
**To:** [Lime Down Solar](#)  
**Subject:** Reference SE2.3 within ExQ2 - Issued on Monday 27 July 2026  
**Date:** 05 August 2026 14:41:45

---

Interested Party Reference number: [REDACTED]

I am writing on behalf of Grittleton, Sevington & Leigh Delamere Village Hall and Recreation Ground, Interested Party Number above, in response to The Examining Authority's second written questions and requests for information (ExQ2) - Issued on Monday 27 July 2026, Section SE2.3, Compensation for Community Facilities.

Previously I have highlighted the financial difficulties the creation of Lime Down Solar Farm and more specifically the corridor and compound construction/decommissioning could cause the Village Hall and I am pleased to see the Executive push for more details regarding "a community facility compensation fund".

As an independent Charity, owning its own land and facilities, I would like to register our trepidation if the proposed fund were to be solely in the hands of the Local Authority e.g. held under a S106 Agreement.

It is reassuring to note that the Executive is asking Wiltshire Council to provide details of how such a fund would work, administration, eligibility, etc and I look forward to reading these details in due course.

Thank you for pursuing this matter.

--

[REDACTED]  
Treasurer

Grittleton Sevington & Leigh Delamere Village Hall